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Cenise Tay (LKKAuto)
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From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 4:00 PM

Cc: Jocelyn Ng

Subject: Urgent: MV for SLV7112G (DOA: 10/09/2019)

Importance: High

Cear all,

Please let us have the market value for the above veh urgently. Details of the veh make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Eest Regards
Mor Azian Binte Noordin

Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com

‘ MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Member of BR8] INSURANCE GROUP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
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Owner ID
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\/ehicle No.

SLV7112G 13333 1 SL.3- >
\/ehicle to be Exported $ B4)138¢.47

No
Intended Deregistration Date $ 4128¢. 47 + €879, So:$4?| (5.9479

18 Sep 2019 g
Yehicle Make '
TOYQOTA

‘Yehicle Model
TOYOTA COROLLA@LTIS 1.6LC MY Ew-gc_ T Q 471000 - 4 4% oeo

Primary Colour -—
'White -
Manufacturing Year

2014

=ngine No.

1ZRX412690




Chassis No.

MRO53REH104508114

Maximum Power Output

90.0 kW (120 bhp)

Cpen Market Value

$18,759.00

Crriginal Registration Date

22 May 2014

First Registration Date

22 May 2014

Transfer Count

1

Actual ARF Paid

$13,750.00 X 50°s  $ 6819.50
—

FARF Eligibility

Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
21 May 2024

FARF Rebate Amount
$9,631.00

COE Expiry Date

21 May 2024

COE Category

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

$60,002.00

COE Rebate Amount

$28,049.00

Total Rebate Amount

$37,680.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Sep 2019

COMNFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachmants) may contaln information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended reciplent is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
racipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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CHOOSE YOUR ROOM, ONLY EXPECT BETTER. :
WHEt YOU BOOK AT HILTON.COM  EXPECT HILTON.

Nov 2018 Volkswagen Passat 1.8 Tf 51 Highline

Post an Advertisement
Seil it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

RO P4 Direct Owrier
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Search Selection Toyota Corolia altis &n\,r Any 2014 Any Any Any
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $56,800 49,580 fyr 25-Nov-2014 1,598 cc 90,000 km Sedan
Elegance

New Arrivall (1st Ownerl) High Spec! Elegance Model! Very Mint Condition! Interior & Exterior Looks Like New! Smart Key! Push Start!
Keyless Entry! GPS! Electric Seat! LED Daylight! LED Headlights! Reverse Camera! Rain Sensing Wiper! Genuine Low Mileage Of 18000k...

Posted: 16-Sep-2019 Tags: 2014 Toyota Corolla, 2014 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolfa, toyota coralla, Toyota, Coralta, corolia, Used
d: 16~
Toyota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $52,888 $9,130 fyr 01-Oct-2014 1,598 cc 130,000 km Sedan

Single Owner Unit, Well Maintained And Regularly Serviced, New Tyres! High Loan With Lowest Interest Rates From 2.28%. Trade In
Welcome. Call Now To Book An Appointment To View This Beauty. Viewing Strictly Appointment Based,

Tags: 2014 Toyota Corolla, 2014 toyota corplla, Toyota Corolla; toyota corolla, Toyata, Cotalla, cormlla, Used

. 4+ 14-San- )11
Posted: 14-Sep- 2019 Tovota

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $56,800 $10,110 Jyr 27-Aug-2014 1,598 cc 66,961 km Sedan
Elegance

1 Owner Only, Low Mileage At 67k Km, Careful Owner Servicing His Vehicle On-Time, (Proved OF Pictures), Clean And Beautiful Interior,
Fuel Economical And Low Maintenance, Buy With Peace Of Mind, 100% In House Loan Available, Don't Miss The Opportunity And Call Q..

Postad: 13-565-2019 T"a.?{&;ra 2014 Toyota Corolla, 2014 toyata corolla, Toyota Corolla toyota corolla, Tayata, Corolla, corolla, Used
By

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $57,800 $9,900 fyr 11-Nov-2014 1,598 cc 76,300 km Sedan

100% Loan Approvall 1 Owner! Super Low Mileage! Very Popular And Reliable Car| Responsive And Very Fuel Efficient. Low Maintenance!
Welcome All Trade In. Call Our Friendly Advisars For Mare Information Or For A Viewing Of The Car.

. d - n Ci\it kA ; o o -5,
Posted: 21-Aug-2019 Tl_zezld.!f."l t Toyota Carolta, 2014 toyita corolla, Toyota Coralia, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolia, Used
pe (

T Curt st M| TRD Curved Head Rest Pillow
TRD Curved Head Rest Pillow

Mare info about this product

Toyota Corolia Altis 1.6A $56,800 $10,110 Jyr 25-Aug-2014 1,598 cc 88,000 km Sedan
Elegance

Well Maintained By Fussy Owner. Immaculate Condition Inside And Outside. Certified With Assurance And Quality From STA Evaluation.
Give Yourself A Peace Of Mind! Buy It From Us! A Company With Professional Sales Serviced Assured. Call Our Sales Team And Arrange..

Car Search
Posted: 20-Aug-2019

Tags: 2014 Toyota Corolla, 2014 toyota covolla, Toyota Carolla, toyota corolla, Toyots, Corolla, carolla, Used
Toyota

Save this search criteria, to get emall alerts whenever a match s found.
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